

Ethel Mary Albert Papers, 1940s-1960s

Lorain Wang

Digitization of the sound recordings was made possible by a grant from the Arcadia Fund. 2011



National Anthropological Archives Museum Support Center 4210 Silver Hill Road Suitland, Maryland 20746 Business Number: Phone: 301.238.1310 Fax Number: Fax: 301.238.2883

naa@si.edu

http://www.anthropology.si.edu/naa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview
Administrative Information
Biographical Note
Scope and Contents
Arrangement 3
Names and Subjects
Selected bibliography 3
Container Listing
Series 1: Rundi project reports and journals5
Series 2: Rundi ethnography; rough notes6
Series 3: Rundi biographies
Series 4: Rundi texts 11
Series 5: Photographic slides, 1955-1957
Series 6: Study of fatalism149
Series 7: Study of values in five cultures
Series 8: Miscellaneous notes
Series 9: Unpublished writings
Series 10: Published articles
Series 11: Bibliography 156
Series 12: Drafts of published articles
Series 13: Miscellany 158
Series 14: Sound recordings

Collection Overview

Repository: National Anthropological Archives

Title: Ethel Mary Albert Papers

Date: 1940s-1960s

Identifier: NAA.1990-30

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Extent: 8.33 Linear feet (24 boxes)

8 Sound tape reels

Language: Multiple languages .

Summary: Ethel M. Albert was an ethnologist whose research focused on

communication and speech, and values and ethics. She pursued these themes cross-culturally across a wide spectrum of social classes, ethnic groups and locations. She received a PhD in philosophy from the University of Wisconsin in 1949 and taught a several institutions of higher learning before becoming a faculty member of Northwestern University in 1966. The Ethel Mary Albert papers consist of writings, photographs and sound recordings produced during the course of Albert's ethnological studies as Ford Fellow in Burundi in the late 1950s; field research among the Navaho;

and materials related to a later cross cultural study of fatalism.

Administrative Information

Acquisition Information

These papers were bequeathed to the National Anthropological Archives by Ethel Mary Albert and were accessioned in 1990.

Processing Information

The papers of Ethel Mary Albert were received partially organized. The processing archivist maintained the original groupings and arrangement, with the exception of drafts of published articles, which were removed from Series 10 (Published Articles) and placed in Series 12 (Drafts of Published Articles). Also. a manuscript from F.G. Friedmann and Albert's Book appraisal were removed from Series 9 (Unpublished Writings) and moved to Series 13 (Miscellany). Original folder titles were retained in most cases, with titles assigned by the archivist placed within square brackets. The photographic slides were placed into archival slide folders but the original numbering and groupings have been maintained. The audio reels were isolated for appropriate storage.

Processed by Aivia Monitto on April 2007.

Preferred Citation

Ethel Mary Albert Papers, National Anthropological Archives, Smithsonian Institution

Restrictions

The Ethel Mary Albert papers are open for reaearch.

Conditions Governing Use

Contact the Repository for terms of use.

Biographical Note

Ethel M. Albert was born on March 28, 1918. She received her B.A. from Brooklyn College in 1942 and her M.A. from Columbia University in 1947. She was awarded a PhD in philosophy from the University of Wisconsin in 1949. She taught philosophy at Brooklyn College (1946-1947) and Syracuse University (1949-1952). She later taught speech at the University of California at Berkeley (1958-1966) and anthropology and speech at Northwestern University (1966-1977). From 1958-66, she served as chair of the committee for African Studies (a part of the Institute of International Studies). She was chair of the anthropology department at Northwestern University from 1972-73.

Albert's ethnographic research focused on communication and speech, and values and ethics. She pursued these themes cross-culturally across a wide spectrum of social classes, ethnic groups and locations. She carried out work among the Navaho while serving as a research associate with the Laboratory of Social Relations at Harvard University (1953-1955). As a Ford Foundation fellow (1955-1957), she carried out ethnographic studies of the Tutsi, Hutu and Twa peoples of Burundi, from which she produced numerous notes and writings. Albert died at the age of 71 in October of 1989, in Sarasota, Florida.

Chronology	of the	life of	Ethol	Many	Albort
Chronology	or tne	lite of	Etnei	warv	Albert

1918	Born on the 28th of March in New Britain, CT.; daughter of Zundel and Dorothy (Eisenstadt) Sokolsky
1942	Receives her B.A. from Brooklyn College
1947	Receives her M.A. from Columbia University
1946-1947	Instructor of philosophy at Brooklyn College
1949	Awarded a PhD in philosophy from the University of Wisconsin
1949-1952	Instructor of philosophy at Syracuse University
1953-1955	Research associate with the Laboratory of Social Relations at Harvard University; carries out work among the Navahos
1955-1957	Carries out an ethnographic study of the Rundi Culture in central Africa as a Ford Foundation Fellow in the Overseas African Program
1957-1958	Fellow at the Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, Stanford, California
1958-1966	Instructor of speech at the University of California at Berkeley
1960,1961	Assistant Director for ethnology, National Science Foundation Project on Educational Resources in Anthropology
1963-1965	Chairman of committee for African studies (Institute of International Studies), University of California at Berkeley
1964-1965	Appointed vice-chairman of the speech department at the University of California at Berkeley
1966-1977	Professor of anthropology and speech at Northwestern University
1966-1977	Professor of anthropology and speech at Northwestern University

Chairman of anthropology and speech department, Northwestern University

Scope and Contents

This collection is mainly comprised of Albert's papers produced in the course of her ethnological studies as Ford Fellow in Burundi in the late 1950s; field research among the Navaho; and materials related to a later cross cultural study of fatalism.

Among her field notes and extensive personal journals produced during her stay in Burundi are collections of Kirundi texts, including fables and stories, many of which were produced in direct cooperation with (and in a few cases authored by) some of her more literate informants. She also collected a wide spectrum of biographies. During her time in Central Africa, she interviewed many people from both major ethnic groups (Tutsi and Hutu) and accumulated photographic portraits of many of her biographical subjects.

Her collection of photographic slides number more than 300. They depict a wide range of the activities of village life (such as traditional dances, dress, children, cows, and agricultural activities) as well as portraits of the King and Queen of Urundi.

Albert also conducted ethnographic fieldwork among the Navaho. From that period, her papers include material relating to a study of values in five cultures; these appear in Vogt and Albert's People of Rimrock (1967).

Another important group of materials consists of manuscripts and notes relating to Albert's study of fatalism. In these notes and manuscripts she relates her previous 5 ethnographic studies to her philosophical knowledge in the production of a cross-cultural study of the values and life ways associated with fatalism, resignation and determinism.

This collection contains many of her completed essays and articles, both published and unpublished. Albert also produced sound recordings related to her field work in Burundi.

Arrangement

The collection is arranged in 14 series: (1) Rundi Projects Reports and Journals; (2) Rundi Ethnography; Rough Notes; (3) Rundi Biographies; (4) Rundi Texts; (5) Photographic Slides; (6) Study of Fatalism; (7) Study of Values in Five Cultures; (8) Miscellaneous Notes; (9) Unpublished Writings; (10) Published Articles; (11) Bibliography; (12) Unpublished Drafts of Manuscripts; (13) Miscellany; (14) Sound Recordings

Selected bibliography

1956 "The Classification of Values: A Method and Illustration." American Anthropologist 58(2): 221-248.

1963 *The Teaching of Anthropology.* Edited by David G. Mandelbaum, Gabriel W. Lasker and Ethel M. Albert . Berkeley and Los Angeles: University of California Press. (Also published in AAA Memoir 94).

1963 *Resources for the Teaching of Anthropology*. Edited by David G. Mandelbaum, Gabriel W. Lasker and Ethel M. Albert. Berkeley and Los Angeles: University of California Press. (Also published in AAA Memoir 95).

1964 "Rhetoric,' 'Logic,' and 'Poetics' in Burundi: Culture Patterning of Speech Behavior" *American Anthropologist* 66 (suppl. 3): 35-54.

1966 *People of Rimrock: A Study of Values in Five Cultures*. Edited by Evon Z. Vogtand Ethel M. Albert. Cambridge: Harvard University Press.

Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

Subjects:

Burundians Ethnologies Rundi language

Cultures:

Burundians

Types of Materials:

Slides (photographs)

Places:

Burundi

Container Listing

Series 1: Rundi project reports and journals

5 inches.

Box 1	Ford Foundation Reports, No. 1-8., 1955-1957
Box 1	Journal [Travel], 1955 September-1957 January 4, 1957 July 4-1957 August 4
Box 1	Journal, Mutumba [pages 1-197], 1956 May 23-November 30
Box 1	Journal, Mutumba [pages 198- 470], 1956 May 23-November 30
Box 1	Journal, Rusaka [pages 471-700], 1957 January-June
Box 1	Journal, Rusaka [pages 701-961], 1957 January-June

Return to Table of Contents

Series 2: Rundi ethnography; rough notes

17 ½ inches.

Box 2	Miscellaneous, Infor-Urundi No's 106, 105, 63, numero special., (1963-1964), bibliography "la femme en urundi"
Box 2	Miscellaneous, kinship chart, village and housing diagrams, Infor-Burundi No.117, 120, newspaper clipping, AAA pamphlet, notes
Box 2	Ubgenge (intelligence)
Box 2	1. Preface, acknowledgements
Box 2	Maps (commercial and illustrated)
Box 2	1. Introduction
Box 2	2. Arts (music and dance; entertainment, games, hunting)
Box 3	3. Asking and giving
Box 2	4. Culture contact and change
Box 2	5. Economy I: herding and agriculture: government control
Box 2	7. Ethnoscience
Box 2	8. Family: relations and constitution
Box 3	9. Field work: methods and conditions
Box 3	10. Food and Indulgences
Box 3	11. Health and curing, beliefs
Box 3	12. History, general
Box 3	13. Husband-Wife relationships
Box 3	14. Interpersonal relations: household, otherNotes: Including personal correspondence from 1957 January 28.
Box 3	15. Kinship and genealogies
Box 3	16. Life cycle

Box 3	18. Linguistics: naming and symbolism
Box 3	19. Logic: discourse, knowledge, communication
Box 3	20. Marriage, divorce, spinsterhood, polygamy, etc.
Box 4	21. Material culture
Box 4	22. Personal appearance, Physical types, Dress, etc.
Box 4	23. Personality and ethnopsychology
Box 4	24. Physical setting and climate
Box 4	25. Political system
Box 4	25. Modern structure and dynamics
Box 4	26. Property and cows
Box 4	28. Schedules: daily, annual
Box 4	29. Sex, reproduction, and childbirth
Box 4	30. Social control and law [Cow-Thieving]
Box 4	30. Cases for analysis
Box 4	31. Social relations: superior-inferior; Hutu, Tutsi, Twa
Box 4	32. Socialization
Box 4	35. Value system
Box 4	35. Foci
Box 5	35. [Fables?]
Box 5	35. Character
Box 5	35. Valued entities
Box 5	35. Texts (for analysis)
Box 5	36. Witchcraft
Box 5	37. Metaphysics- Infor. Outlines

Box 5	37. Imana
Box 5	38. Variations

Return to Table of Contents

Series 3: Rundi biographies

5 inches	
Box 6	39. Biographies [Letters]
Box 6	Simbabaje Notes: Folder only contains note indicating to cross reference to folder 30. Social control and law [cow thieving].
Box 6	Ndiruhangura, Simuganira et al
Box 6	Miscellaneous short biographies
Box 6	Interesting "Atypical " Barundi
Box 6	Rukere and Gahitira
Box 6	Rukwebuka and Muyehe
Box 6	Ruvako
Box 6	Mubamba
Box 6	Matabishi
Box 6	Muhorana, Mozakari, Bujana
Box 6	Kimararungu
Box 6	Inabanguka
Box 6	Elisabetha
Box 6	Datus
Box 6	Burije
Box 6	Nziguheba & Brothers
Box 6	Mbwirahoze
Box 6	Bashirashihize & Family
Box 6	Baranyanka & Family
Box 6	Mwambutsa & Family

Box 6 Europeans

Return to Table of Contents

Series 4: Rundi texts

20 inches

Box 7	Correspondence with Andre Coupez
Box 7	Rundi Tapes Language Lab Tapes
Box 7	[Kirundi Proverbs Drafts]
Box 7	[Rundi Stories-1]
Box 7	[Rundi Stories-2]
Box 7	[Rundi Stories-3]
Box 7	[Rundi Stories-4]
Box 7	[Rundi Stories-5]
Box 7	[Rundi Stories-6]
Box 8	Rundi Texts- French Translation- Uncorrected (Photocopies) Part I
Box 8	Rundi Texts- French Translation- Uncorrected (Photocopies) Part II
Box 8	Rundi Texts- English Translation- Carbon Copy- Tales, etc [1]
Box 8	Rundi Texts- English Translation- Carbon Copy- Tales, etc [2]
Box 9	Rundi Texts- English Translations Part I (Originals) [1]
Box 9	Rundi Texts- English Translations Part I (Originals) [2]
Box 9	Rundi Texts- English Translations Part II (Originals) [1]
Box 9	Rundi Texts- English Translations Part II (Originals) [2]
Box 9	Ethel M. Albert & André Coupez- Kirundi only- Photocopy II Rundi Literature
Box 10	[Collected Rundi Texts- 1]
Box 10	[Collected Rundi Texts- 2]
Box 10	[Collected Rundi Texts- 3]

Box 10	[Collected Rundi Texts- 4]		
Box 10	Amazina y'Abaganwa (Munyagara)		
Box 10	Notes on Rundi Texts- Papers- Translations		
Box 10	Rundi Texts- General and Misc.		
Box 11	Microfilm Copies of Kirundi Texts [1] Microfilm		
Box 11	Microfilm Copies of Kirundi Texts [2] Microfilm Notes: "Values and Conduct: a Study of the Peoples of Urundi." Chapter 5: The Nature of the Universe. Unpublished Draft of Manuscript "Values and Conduct: a Study of the Peoples of Urundi." Chapter 15: The World View. Chapter 15(a): Logic and Rhetoric. Unpublished Draft of Manuscript		

Return to Table of Contents

Series 5: Photographic slides, 1955-1957

395 Slides (photographs)

5 inches

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Available Most of the slides in this series have been digitized.

Formats:

Digital surrogates are available

Scope and Color slides taken by Ethel Mary Albert in Burundi, Rwanda, Congo and Tanzania. Most of the Contents:

images are from Burundi, where she conducted ethnographic studies of the Tutsi, Hutu and Twa in

1955 to 1957. See catalog records for each slide for images and captions.

Place: Burundi

> Rwanda Tanzania

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Box 12 [List of Captions]

Box 12 1-26 Land, settlement, and scenery

Rugo and steep hills near usumbura, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989 Creator:

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_001

Image indexed by slide number

Valley near Ujumbura. The date on slide is JUNE 57.

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa Topic:

Agriculture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Hills, banana grove, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989 Creator:

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_002

Image indexed by slide number

Fields in Kibande. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Page 13 of 159

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Kibande (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Field and path, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_003

Image indexed by slide number

Fields and path in Kibande. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Kibande (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Line of trees marks the road, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_004

Image indexed by slide number

Valley with a line of trees demarcating the road in Kibande. The

date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Cultural landscapes

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Kibande (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Burning weeds while cleaning, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_005

Image indexed by slide number

Clearing fields and weed burning in Kibande. The date on the

slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Kibande (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Approaching Kibande on a typical path, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_006

Image indexed by slide number

Path and Valley near Kibande. The date on the slide is NOV 57.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Kibande (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Fields and banana groves, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_007

Image indexed by slide number

Valley and banana groves near Mubaragaza. The date on the

slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mubaragaza (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Anti-erosion planting, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_008

Image indexed by slide number

Crops planted using terracing method, Ruska. The date on the

slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Erosion -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Erosion and reforestation, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 009

Image indexed by slide number

Valley near Mutumba. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Erosion -- Africa

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Reforestation

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Reforestation and bare hills -- close settlement pattern where fertile, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_010

Image indexed by slide number

Valley with bare hills and close settlement where fertile. The date

on this slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Land settlement patterns -- Africa

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Reforestation

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Land settlement pattern in unfertile area, and dry season haze, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 011

Image indexed by slide number

Land settlement pattern shown in unfertile area of valley near

Mutumba. The date on the slide is JUNE 1956.

Topic: Land settlement patterns -- Africa

Cultural landscapes

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Land settlement pattern in fertile valley, sorghum field in foreground, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_012

Image indexed by slide number

Land settlement pattern in fertile area near Mutumba, with

Sorghum field. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Cultural landscapes

Land settlement patterns -- Africa

Agriculture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Kibande (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Countryside (unfertile area), circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 013

Image indexed by slide number

Countryside, unfertile area of valley. The date on this slide is

JUNE 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Close land settlement pattern, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 014

Image indexed by slide number

Land settlement patterns in valley in Mutumba. The date on the

slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Cultural landscapes

Land settlment patterns -- Africa

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mubaragaza (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Countryside and land settlement pattern, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_015

Image indexed by slide number

Settlement patterns in countryside near Mutumba. The date on

the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Land settlement patterns -- Africa

Cultural landscapes

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Countryside and settlement pattern, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_016

Image indexed by slide number

Settlement patterns in countryside, near Mutumba. The date on

this slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Land settlement patterns -- Africa

Cultural landscapes

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Nyabikere (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Hutu woman going back to work in marshes, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_017

Image indexed by slide number

Hutu woman in marshes, working, near Ngozi. The date on the

slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Women in agriculture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Ngozi (Burundi : Province)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Crested cranes in the marshes, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_018

Image indexed by slide number

Cranes in marshes near Ngozi. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Cranes (Birds)

Birds -- Africa Marshes

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Ngozi (Burundi : Province)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Fields, with line of bushes to establish limits, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_019

Image indexed by slide number

Agricultural fields in Mutumba. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Rugo, banana groves, and tree lined road, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 020

Image indexed by slide number

Banana groves in Mutumba. The date on this slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cultural landscapes

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

From the gite window, bamboo right of center, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_021

Image indexed by slide number

View of fields and bamboo from window, Rusaka. The date on

this slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Mugamba valley, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 022

Image indexed by slide number

View of Mugamba Valley, near Rusaka. The date on this slide is

JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Dry season countryside view, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 023

Image indexed by slide number

Valley during dry season, near Mutumba. The date on the slide

is JULY 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Burning the hills; planoform trees-very African, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_024

Image indexed by slide number

Valley with Planoform Trees, hills burning in distance, near

Mutumba. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

The countryside in dry season, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 025

Image indexed by slide number

Dry season countryside near Mutumba. The date on this slide is

JULY 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Dry season-burning the hills, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 026

Image indexed by slide number

Dry season hill burning near Mutumba. The date on the slide is

JULY 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Box 12 27-54 Special shots (maize, rainstorm, fires)

Burning in the 'banana-arie', properties, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_027

Image indexed by slide number

Controlled burning in the Banana groves, near Mutumba. The

date on the slide is OCT 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Prescribed burning

Burning of land

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Burned over hills (accidental?) and dry season haze, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 028

Image indexed by slide number

Burned over hills and valley view of haze, near Nyabikere. The

date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Nyabikere (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Fire-breaks: (burned area), circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 029

Image indexed by slide number

Burned area, Mutumba. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Fire breaks in dry season, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 030

Image indexed by slide number

Burned area during dry season, Gitega. The date on the slide is

JULY 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Rain approaching from Buyugoma, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_031

Image indexed by slide number

Rain clouds forming over valley, from Buyogoma. The date on

this slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Clouds

Place: Africa

Burundi

Ruyigi (Burundi : Province)

Buyogoma (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Rain approaching from Buyugoma, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_032

Image indexed by slide number

Rain clouds forming over valley, from Buyogoma. The date on

this slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Clouds

Place: Africa

Burundi

Ruyigi (Burundi : Province)

Buyogoma (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Rain over Buyogoma, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_033

Image indexed by slide number

Rain clouds over Buyogoma. The date on this slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Clouds

Place: Africa

Burundi

Ruyigi (Burundi : Province)

Buyogoma (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Rain over Buyogoma, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_034

Image indexed by slide number

Rain clouds over Buyogoma. The date on this slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Clouds

Place: Africa

Burundi

Ruyigi (Burundi : Province)

Buyogoma (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Bean field and banana grove, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_035

Image indexed by slide number

Crops in Kibande. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Kibande (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Banana stalk support, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_036

Image indexed by slide number

Banana trees, Kibande, Mutumba. The date on the slide is NOV

56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Kibande (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

In a banana grove, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Page 24 of 159

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_037

Image indexed by slide number

Banana groves. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Kibande (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Banana grove, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 038

Image indexed by slide number

Banana groves near Kibande. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Kibande (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Banana grove, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 039

Image indexed by slide number

Banana grove. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Kibande (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Maize killed by hailstorm, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_040

Image indexed by slide number

Damaged maize field. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Crops -- Africa

Corn

Place: Africa

Burundi Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Maize ready to cut, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_041

Image indexed by slide number

Ripe Maize Field. The date on the slide is FEB 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Crops -- Africa

Corn

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Maize - note close planting - Simbizi on path, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_042

Image indexed by slide number

Close planted maize with Simbizi (XXX) on path in background.

The date on this slide is FEB 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Crops -- Africa Children -- Africa

Corn

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Coffee grove, with dry straw compost, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_043

Image indexed by slide number

Coffee grove in Kibande. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Coffee -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Goats in pasture, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 044

Image indexed by slide number

Goats out to pasture in Mutumba. The date on the slide is NOV

56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Pastures -- Africa Goats -- Africa. Animals -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Fields of manioc, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_045

Image indexed by slide number

Manioc fields in Mutumba. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Crops -- Africa

Cassava

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Ripe sorghum, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_046

Image indexed by slide number

Ripe Sorghum fields in Mutumba. The date on the slide is JUN

56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Crops -- Africa

Sorghum

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Eleusine, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_047

Image indexed by slide number

Eleusine in fields near Rusaka. The date on this slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Crops -- Africa

Eleusine

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Ficus, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_048

Image indexed by slide number

A ficus tree in the field, Mutumba. The date on the slide is NOV

56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Trees -- Africa

Weeping fig

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Aloe tree, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 049

Image indexed by slide number

Aloe tree in Mutumba. The date on the slide is NOV 57.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Trees -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Planoform trees, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 050

Image indexed by slide number

Planoform trees near Nyabikere. The date on the slide is JULY

56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Trees -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Nyabikere (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Euphorbus, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 051

Image indexed by slide number

Euphorbus in a field near Muhinga. The date on the slide is JUNE

57.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Trees -- Africa Euphorbia

Place: Africa
Genre/Form: Color slides

Wood-cutting, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_052

Image indexed by slide number

Wood cutting pile in Kibande. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Slash (logging)

Trees -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Vertical agriculture' near Usumbura, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 053

Image indexed by slide number

Agricultural fields on hillside, near Usumbura (now Bujumbura).

The date on the slide is JUNE 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Vertical agriculture' near Usumbura, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 054

Image indexed by slide number

Agricultural fields on hillside, near Usumbura (now Bujumbura).

The date on the slide is JUNE 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Box 12 55- 81 Agriculture and food

Woman hoeing, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_065

Image indexed by slide number

A woman hoeing the fields in Kibande, In the Karuzi Provene,

Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Planting (Plant culture)

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Shaping a mortar, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 066

Image indexed by slide number

A man shaping a mortar in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Men -- Africa

Mortars Huts

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Grinding in the mortar, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_067

Image indexed by slide number

A woman grinding material in a mortar, with children in background, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on

the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Huts

Mortars

Households -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Grinding in the mortar, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 068

Image indexed by slide number

A woman grinding material in a mortar, with a child in background, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on

the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Huts

Mortars

Households -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Conversation at the grinding-stone, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 069

Image indexed by slide number

Two women converse while grinding material in a mortar, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on th slide is MAR

57.

Topic: Huts

Mortars

Households -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Grinding maize, stone on stone, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 070

Image indexed by slide number

Woman grinding maize in a mortar while a child looks on, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR

57.

Topic: Huts

Mortars

Households -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Grinding maize, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_071

Image indexed by slide number

Woman grinding maize in a mortar accompanied by a child, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR

57.

Topic: Huts

Mortars

Households -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Going home to cook, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_072

Image indexed by slide number

A woman on the way home to prepare a meal in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is OCT 56.

Topic: Women -- Africa

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Ladies stopping to look, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_073

Image indexed by slide number

Five women carrying burdens in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Women -- Africa

Agriculture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Severino bringing water (c 20 litres), circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_074

Image indexed by slide number

Severino carrying a clay pot full of drinking water on his head in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The dte on the slide is

JULY 56.

Topic: Men -- Africa

Water -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Inzuyimbga, our water boy, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_075

Image indexed by slide number

Inzuyimbga carring 2 containers of water in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is OCT 56.

Topic: Men -- Africa

Water -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Inzuyimbga, our water boy, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_076

Image indexed by slide number

Inzuyimbga carrying water on his head in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is OCT 56.

Topic: Men -- Africa

Water -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Man with bicycle, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 077

Image indexed by slide number

Man and child with bicycle by the side of a road in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: **Bicycles** Africa Place:

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Color slides Genre/Form:

Looking for the leader of the bees, Shambusha and Nephew, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_078

Image indexed by slide number

Shambusha and his Nephew crouched by a tree looking for bees in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

OCT 57.

Topic: Bee culture Place: Africa

Burundi Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Letting the bees descend, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989 Creator:

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 079

Image indexed by slide number

Shambusha and his Nephew crouched by a tree looking for bees in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

OCT 57.

Topic: Bee culture Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Looking for the Bee-Leader, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989 Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_080

Image indexed by slide number

Shambusha and his Nephew crouched by a tree looking for bees in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

OCT 57.

Topic: Bee culture Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Spraying water to keep the bees from returning to the tree, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s): Ethel Mary Albert Papers

Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_081

Image indexed by slide number

Shambusha and his Nephew spraying water on the bees in

Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is OCT

57.

Topic: Bee culture Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Safari off to market with bags of beans, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 055

Image indexed by slide number

Women carrying bags of beans to the Market Place, in Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Beans

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Ladies on the way home, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_056

Image indexed by slide number

Women carrying goods back from market in Karuzi Province.

Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Girls carrying beans home (Brigitta and Madelene), circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 057

Image indexed by slide number

Brigitte and Madalene carrying bundles of beans in Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date of the slide is JUNE 56

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Beans

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Reloading the beans, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_058

Image indexed by slide number

Brigitte and Madalene reloading bundles of beans, in Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Beans

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Apolinari hoeing, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_059

Image indexed by slide number

Apolinari hoeing crops in Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on

the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Crops -- Africa Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Apolinari sowing beans, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 060

Image indexed by slide number

Apolinari sowing beans in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Crops -- Africa Men -- Africa

Beans

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Sowing beans- manioc in background, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_061

Image indexed by slide number

Sowing beans in Mutumba, with manioc crops visible in

background. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Crops -- Africa

Planting (Plant culture)

Beans

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Sowing beans- manioc in background, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 062

Image indexed by slide number

Sowing beans in Mutumba, with manioc crops visible in

background. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Crops -- Africa

Planting (Plant culture)

Beans

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Sowing beans; man and wife, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 063

Image indexed by slide number

Sowing beans in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date

on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Crops -- Africa

Planting (Plant culture)

Beans

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Hoeing to plant peas, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_064

Image indexed by slide number

People hoeing to plant peas in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the Slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Crops -- Africa

Planting (Plant culture)

Peas

Place: Africa Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Box 12 82-103 Hutu

'Rainbow' of Hutu (African people) and Tutsi ladies, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_082

Image indexed by slide number

A line of Hutu and Tutsi women gathered for a portrait In Rusaka,

Mwaro Province. The date on the slide is JAN 57

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Tutsi (African people)

Four ladies, closer up - Hutu, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers 083

Image indexed by slide number

Hutu women gathered for a portrait in Ruska, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Hutukazi in rugo, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Image indexed by slide number

A hutu woman standing in a courtyard in Kibande, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Ladies chatting, road to Usumbura, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 085

Image indexed by slide number

Women conversing, carrying a baby on back, on the Road to Usumbura (Bujumbura) near Bujumbura Marie Proivence,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JULY 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Hutu (African people)

Gahitira and one of her daughters, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_086

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Gahitira and her daughter in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAY 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Resting in the Garden, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_087

Image indexed by slide number

A man sitting near bushes in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Inabanguka- the village midwife and 'character', circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 088

Image indexed by slide number

Inabanguka sitting beside a hut in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is AUG 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Vernacular architecture

Huts

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

[Muhorana and] Ladies waiting for Gov Gen Harroy, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_089

Image indexed by slide number

Muhorana and a group of ladies sit waiting in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Ladies going on a visit, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_090

Image indexed by slide number

3 women walking, 2 carrying baskets on their heads, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Going visitng- note leaf neckalce on basket, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_091

Image indexed by slide number

5 women walking in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date

on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Man and servant on road, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 092

Image indexed by slide number

People passing on a road in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Charles (Hutu Boy), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_093

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of a Hutu boy named Charles, in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Binwa, guardian of the Gite (MuHutu), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_094

Image indexed by slide number

Binwa standing in front of the gite in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Half Brothers Musihili and Ruteteza, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 095

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Musihili and Ruteteza in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Matabishi and sister (City Girl), circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Image indexed by slide number

Matabishi and His sister walking along a road in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Hutu with anti-antelope medicine, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 097

Image indexed by slide number

A man standing in field of medicinal herbs in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa Medicine

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Rukere, our favorite policeman, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 098

Image indexed by slide number

Rukere the policeman standing in a road in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Police

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Shambusha, our wood cutter and man of all work, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Image indexed by slide number

A Portrait of Shambusa in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is AUG 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Mabamba (rich Hutu), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 100

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Mabamba in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Visitor at Gite, all dressed up - (Male), circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 101

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of a man in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date

on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Bgondeyi - Umujiji (T & H), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of a man in Rusaka, Mwaro Provence, Burundi. The

date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Hutu (African people)

Barenga, old Hutu, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_103

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Barenga with a walking stick, in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Box 12 104-129 Tutsi, portraits, King and Queen (see 306-307)

Mufasoni - portrait, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_104

Image indexed by slide number

A close up portrait of Mufasoni in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Miriana - Tutsi Spinster, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_105

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Miriana in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Germane and Maria- Tutsi Girls, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_106

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Germane and Maria in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Young Tutsi - portrait, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_107

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of a young man in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Tutsi - portrait, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_108

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of a man in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date

on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Old Mubamba - portrait, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_109

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Mubamba in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is JAN 57

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

A 'real' Mututsi - Rubabaje, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_110

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Rubabaje in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is JAN 57

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Simbananiye - portrait, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_111

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Simbananiye in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

My Boy Canisio in Kagunya's umushingantahe clothes, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_112

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Canisio Gakwaya in traditional dress in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Clothing and dress -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Kagunya in umushingantahe clothes, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 113

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Kagunya in traditional dress in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Clothing and dress -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Mututsikazi, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_114

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of a Tutsi woman in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

(Tutsi) girls, grown, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_115

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of three young women in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Four Tutsi ladies, close up, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_116

Image indexed by slide number

Tutsi women gathered for a portrait in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Simbananiye's womenfolk - Batutsikazi, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_117

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of the women of Siimbananiye's family in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Families

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Bututsikazi, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_118

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of 2 Tutsi women in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Two daughters of Simbananiye, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_119

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of 2 of Simbananiye's daughters dressed in white in

Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is APR

57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Buchanganya and Miriana (Brother and Sister), circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_120

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of siblings Buchanganya and Miriana in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Wife, Son, and Daughter of Harimenshi, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 121

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Harimenshi's family in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Families

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Mututsi girl, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_122

Page 53 of 159

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of a young Tutsi Girl in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Mufasoni, mother of Simbananiye, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_123

Image indexed by slide number

A full portrait of Mufasoni in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Queen of Urundi, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_124

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of the Queen of Burundi in Bujumbura, Bujumbura Mairie Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Queens

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Mwambutsa - Portrait, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_125

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of the King of Burundi, Mwambutsa IV Bangiricenge (19151966) in Bujumbura, Bujumbura Mairie Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JUNE 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa Kings and rulers

Kings and ru

Place: Africa Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Mwambutsa and his Cadillac, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_126

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of the King of Burundi, Mwambutsa IV Bangiricenge (19151966), and his cadillac in Bujumbura, Bujumbura Mairie

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa Kings and rulers Automobiles

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Abenengwe - Tutsi family (three generations), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 127

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of the the Abenengwe Family in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Families

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Umusazi - our madwoman-witch, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 128

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of a woman in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the side is APR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

(Tutsi) girls, grown, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 129

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of 5 young Tutsi women, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Box 12 130-151 Tutsi (not portraits) Ausi, Christiana, Marie Immaculata

Harimenshi, wife, and son (Umwezi, ie, royal family), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 130

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Harimenshi and his family in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Families

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Simbananiye, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_131

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Simbananiye in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Prince Bujana and his hunting dog, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_132

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Prince Bujana with his hunting dogs in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is AUG 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Princes Hunting

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Ndiruhangura, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_133

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Ndiruhangura in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is AUG 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Ndiruhangura, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_134

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Ndiruhangura in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is AUG 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Kagunya, modern clothes, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_135

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Kagunya in modern clothes, in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Huts

clothing and dress, Modern

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Kagunya in umushingantahe clothes, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 136

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Kagunya in traditional dress, in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Huts

Clothing and dress -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Bujana and hunters ('country squire'), circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_137

Image indexed by slide number

Prince Bujana and a group of his hunters posing for a portrait in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

AUG 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Princes

hunters

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Nziguheba and Friend, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_138

Image indexed by slide number

Nziguheba walking in foreground with a small child in the background, in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on

the slide is 11/18/56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Ndiruhangura and Datus, both BaTutsi, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_139

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Ndiruhangura and Datus in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is AUG 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Three Batutsi men (Davido, Datus, and Kagunya), circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 140

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Davido, Datus, and Kagunya in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is AUG 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Kirongozi (Tutsi), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_141

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Kirongozi with walking stick in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Tutsi 'in' prison, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 142

Image indexed by slide number

A Tutsi man stands detained in Kitabo, near Rusaka, in the

Mwaro Province of Burundi. The date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Tutsi mason, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989 Creator:

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 143

Image indexed by slide number

A man carrying a stone for masonry in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is OCT 56.

Topic: Huts

Masonry

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Rubabaje, Tutsi of Mugamba, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989 Creator:

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 144

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Rubabaje in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people) Old mututsi with beer gourd, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_145

Image indexed by slide number

An older man sitting at rest with a beer gourd in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Old mututsi (Rukwebuka) just sitting, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 146

Image indexed by slide number

Dark portrait of Rukwebuka at rest in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Mubamba and grandson (with a piece of Datus showing), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 147

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Mubamba and her grandson in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. (There is a slight portion of Datus on the right)

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Families

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Ausi, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_148

Image indexed by slide number

Profile Portrait of Ausi, in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Ausi, my mixed-up 1/2 Ruanda chauffer, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_149

Image indexed by slide number

Frontal portrait of Ausi in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Christiana and Marie Immaculata, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_150

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Christiana and Marie Immaculata in Astrida (now Butare), South Province, Rwanda. The date on the slide is APR

56

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda : Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Marie Immaculata, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_151

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Marie Immaculata in Astrida (now Butare), South

Province, Rwanda. The date on the slide is APR 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Box 12 152-168 Children and nursing

Harimenshi's youngest child with governess- and milk in beer bottle, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_152

Image indexed by slide number

A woman holding and feeding a child with milk in beer bottle, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN

57.

Topic: Children -- Africa

Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Visitors to look at 'Madami', circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_153

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of men and women coming to visit a new child and mother in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the

slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Girls visiting from Gite, Hypax looking on, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 154

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of young women and girls visting in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Feeding baby, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_155

Image indexed by slide number

Frontal view of a woman nursing a child in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Households -- Africa

Infants

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Feeding baby, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_156

Image indexed by slide number

Back View of a woman nursing a baby in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Households -- Africa

Infants

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Playing with the baby, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_157

Image indexed by slide number

A woman holding her child up, with other children in background, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

MAR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Households -- Africa

Infants

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Tying on baby, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_158

Image indexed by slide number

A woman tying her child onto her back in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Households -- Africa

Infants

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Tying on baby, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_159

Image indexed by slide number

A woman tying her child onto her back in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Households -- Africa

Infants

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Brother holding baby, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_160

Image indexed by slide number

A small child holding a baby in front of a hut in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Children -- Africa

Portrait photography -- Africa

Infants Families

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Formal pose: Mother, Baby, and Brother, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 161

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of a Mother, her child, and her baby, in front of a hut in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

MAR 57.

Topic: Children -- Africa

Portrait photography -- Africa

Families

Households -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Youngster in the Garden, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_162

Image indexed by slide number

A baby sitting unattended in a banana grove with adult in the background in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on

the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Chilren -- Africa

Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

All dressed up - Gahitira's youngest, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 163

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of a little girl in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is MAY 56.

Topic: Chilren -- Africa

Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Young Ladies, Tutsi (Gahitira's daughter) and Hutu, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 164

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of two little girls, Hutu and Tutsi, in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is OCT 56.

Topic: Chilren -- Africa

Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Hutu (African people)

Muhorana's grandson, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_165

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of a small boy reclining in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Chilren -- Africa

Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Hutu orphan, 'adopted' by wealthy Tutsi noblewoman, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_166

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of a small boy in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Chilren -- Africa

Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Boys twirling toys, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_167

Image indexed by slide number

Two boys playing with tops in mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Chilren -- Africa

Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Boys playing, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_168

Image indexed by slide number

Two boys sitting and playing with each other in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Chilren -- Africa

Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Box 12 169-191 Cows and milking

Boy with cow, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_169

Image indexed by slide number

Boy with a cow in the distance, in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Children -- Africa

Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Veterinarian's corral, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_170

Image indexed by slide number

A corral in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the

slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

corrals

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Grazing, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_171

Image indexed by slide number

Cows grazing by a tree in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Cow munching, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_172

Image indexed by slide number

Cow grazing in a field in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Cows munching, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_173

Image indexed by slide number

Cows grazing in a field in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Cows with Binwa, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_174

Image indexed by slide number

Cows in a field with Binwa, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Cows with herd boy and Binwa, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_175

Image indexed by slide number

Cows in a field with herd boy and Binwa, in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Tutsi herder with cows, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_176

Image indexed by slide number

Cows in a field with herder, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Tutsi herder with cows, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 177

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of the Tutsi herder with his cows in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Mututsi and cow, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_178

Image indexed by slide number

A herder and his cow in in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Salt trough for cows, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_179

Image indexed by slide number

A salt trough made from a carved out tree trunk in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Troughs

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Approaching the Rugo, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_180

Image indexed by slide number

Cows through the trees in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Preparing smudge-fire for the cows, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_181

Image indexed by slide number

A man standing next to cows preparing to burn dried herbs in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN

57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Bull and cows in front yard, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_182

Image indexed by slide number

Bull and cows gathered in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Enjoying the smoke - the ticks drop off, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 183

Image indexed by slide number

Cows being smudged in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Cows waiting to be called for milking, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 184

Image indexed by slide number

Cows assembled for milking in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Calf nursing before milking, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_185

Image indexed by slide number

Cows gathered, and one calf nursing, in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Calf nursing, owner waiting to start milking, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_186

Image indexed by slide number

A man standing by while a calf nurses amongst cows in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Wife holds calf while husband ties cow's legs, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_187

Image indexed by slide number

A woman and a man seperating calf and cow to prepare for milking in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the

slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows

Milking

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Milk pot in readiness for milking, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 188

Image indexed by slide number

A milk pot placed in readiness while a man and woman stand amongst their cows in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows Milking

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Wife hands milk pot to husband, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_189

Image indexed by slide number

A woman handing a milk pot to a man after it has been filled in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN

57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows Milking

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Milking, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_190

Image indexed by slide number

A cow being milked in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows Milking

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Milking, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_191

Image indexed by slide number

A cow being milked in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Cows Milking

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Box 12 192-217 Structures, crafts

Basket-making and baby-sitting, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_192

Image indexed by slide number

A woman sitting by her baby making a basket in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Children -- Africa

Households -- Africa

Basket making

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Basket-making while baby-sitting, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 193

Image indexed by slide number

A woman sitting by her baby making a basket in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Children -- Africa

Households -- Africa

Basket making

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Making a beer-vat (ubgato), circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_194

Image indexed by slide number

Men in a field selecting a log for a beer vat in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Handicraft -- Africa

Woodworking

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Making a beer-vat (ubgato), circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 195

Image indexed by slide number

Close up of Men carving out a beer vat in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Handicraft -- Africa

Woodworking

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Making a mortar, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 196

Image indexed by slide number

Close up of the making of a mortar in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Handicraft -- Africa

Woodworking

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Making a house - Butandhenze and Bujana, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_197

Image indexed by slide number

Front view of a traditional house under construction by Butandhenze and Bujana in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JULY 56

Topic: Vernacular architecture -- Africa

Households -- Africa

Huts

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Housebuilding - Butandhenze and Bujana, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_198

Image indexed by slide number

Side view of a traditional house under construction by Butandhenze and Bujana in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JULY 56

Topic: Vernacular architecture -- Africa

Households -- Africa

Huts

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Mason and helpers repairing window frame of Gite, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_199

Image indexed by slide number

Men and women repairing a modern house (the Gite) in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is OCT

56.

Topic: Architecture, Modern

Households -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Mason repairing window frame - old and dew mixed, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 200

Image indexed by slide number

Close view of men and women repairing a modern house (the Gite) in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the

slide is OCT 56.

Topic: Turumbu (African people)

Households -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Carpenter using serpette to trim reeds, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_201

Image indexed by slide number

A man sitting and trimming reeds using a knife in Mutumba,

Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is OCT 56.

Topic: Men -- Africa

Carpenters

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Approaching a Rugo - Mbwirahoze's crested gite, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_202

Image indexed by slide number

The path to a family residence in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Dwellings -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Binwa's Rugo, circa 1957 1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_203

Image indexed by slide number

Dwelling from afar in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: Vernacular architecture -- Africa

Dwellings -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Binwa's house, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_204

Image indexed by slide number

Dwelling from close up in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: Vernacular architecture -- Africa

Dwellings -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Tutsi rugo with cowpost and granaries, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_205

Image indexed by slide number

A group of dwellings and other structures in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Vernacular architecture -- Africa

Dwellings -- Africa

Huts

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Rugo before noon, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_206

Image indexed by slide number

A group of dwellings empty in the morning in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Vernacular architecture -- Africa

Dwellings -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Tutsi rugo, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_207

Image indexed by slide number

Tutsi dwelling from afar in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Dwellings -- Africa

Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Kamatare's tribunal, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_208

Image indexed by slide number

A hut built for the purposes of tribunals, close up, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: Vernacular architecture -- Africa

Huts

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Kamatare's gite, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_209

Image indexed by slide number

A dwelling in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the

slide is APR 57.

Topic: Vernacular architecture -- Africa

Dwellings -- Africa

Huts

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Bukwavu - school and children in the court, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_210

Image indexed by slide number

A school and children from afar in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Education

Children -- Africa

school buildings

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Bukwavu mission church and school, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 211

Image indexed by slide number

Church and school from afar in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Buildings

Church buildings

school buildings

Place: Africa

Burundi Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Granary, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_212

Image indexed by slide number

A granary, close up, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Vernacular architecture -- Africa

Granaries

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Hutu rugo, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 213

Image indexed by slide number

A hutu man standing outside of his dwelling in Kibande, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Vernacular architecture -- Africa

Huts

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Termite trap, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 214

Image indexed by slide number

A pile of plant debris in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Termite trap, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_215

Image indexed by slide number

A pile of plant debris in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Back through maize and trees-Beehives, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 216

Image indexed by slide number

Maize in a field with trees in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is Mar 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Beehives - from afar, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_217

Image indexed by slide number

Beehives in the bush, in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Beehives

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Box 12 218-237 Banana beer

Delivering bananas, Shambusha and Friend, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 218

Image indexed by slide number

Two Men (Shambusha and friend) carrying bananas in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is AUG 56.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Dirt mound over banana pit, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_219

Image indexed by slide number

Two men adding soil and plant debris to a mound for banana beer brewing in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on

the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Leaf covering of banana pit, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_220

Image indexed by slide number

Two men constructing a leaf covering on a pit for banana beer brewing in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the

slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Ripened bananas to be removed from pit, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_221

Image indexed by slide number

A pile of bananas collected in the pit for banana beer brewing in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

The brewer inspecting bananas, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_222

Image indexed by slide number

A man inspecting bananas in a pit for beer brewing in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Removing bananas from pit, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_223

Image indexed by slide number

A group of men removing bananas from a pit for beer brewing in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Removing bananas from pit (close up), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_224

Image indexed by slide number

Close up of a man removing bananas from a pit for beer brewing in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi: Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Mistress of the house, children, and workers peeling bananas, circa 1957 1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 225

Image indexed by slide number

A woman, men and children peeling bananas for beer brewing in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Peeling bananas, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_226

Image indexed by slide number

Men peeling bananas and placing them in a "beer vat" for brewing banana beer in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Start of the brewing, bananas and grass, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_227

Image indexed by slide number

Men smashing bananas in a "beer vat" in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Brewing- with grass for friction, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_228

Image indexed by slide number

Men smashing bananas in a "beer vat" in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing

Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Brewing - a sticky mess, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_229

Image indexed by slide number

Close up of men smashing bananas for brewing in a "beer vat" in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Brewing - rich foam means good beer, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 230

Image indexed by slide number

Close up of men smashing bananas for brewing in a "beer vat" in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Pure banana juice, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Page 91 of 159

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_231

Image indexed by slide number

Banana juice and pulp after smashing in the "beer vat" in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing Bananas

Africa

Place: Africa Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Brewer preparing the strainer, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_232

Image indexed by slide number

A man making a strainer for banana beer in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing Bananas Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Straining juice into pot, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_233

Image indexed by slide number

Men straining banana juice into a pot for beer brewing in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing

Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Straining banana juice into pot, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_234

Image indexed by slide number

Men straining banana juice into a pot for beer brewing in Rusaka, Mwaro Province. Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing

Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Pouring in water to press out the pulp, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_235

Image indexed by slide number

A man pouring water into a "beer vat" to press out the remaining banana pulp for beer brewing in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is MAR 57.

Topic: Agriculture -- Africa

Brewing Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Banana beer - good to the last drop, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 236

Image indexed by slide number

A group of men enjoying banana beer in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is AUG 56.

Topic: Beer

Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Banana beer - good to the last drop, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_237

Image indexed by slide number

A group of men enjoying banana beer in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is AUG 56.

Topic: Beer

Bananas

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Box 12 238-265 Kitega dances

Mwami Mwambutsa, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_238

Image indexed by slide number

Profile of the King of Burundi, Mwambutsa IV Bangiricenge (19151966) at the Kitega (now Gitega) traditional dances in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

07/21/56.

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa

Kings and rulers

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Mwami and administrators reviewing Congolese Troops, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 239

Image indexed by slide number

The King (Mwambutsa IV Bangiricenge), administrators of Burundi, and Congolese Troops in Gitega, Gitega Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa

Kings and rulers

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Salute to flag, Mwami etal, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 240

Image indexed by slide number

The King (Mwambutsa IV Bangiricenge) and administrators of Burundi salute the flag in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa

Kings and rulers

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Waiting for the next ceremony- Barundi in whites, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 241

Image indexed by slide number

A group of administrators attending the ceremonies in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Administrators between ceremonies, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 242

Image indexed by slide number

Page 95 of 159

A group of administrators attending the ceremonies in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Between ceremonies- Administrators, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 243

Image indexed by slide number

A group of administrators attending the ceremonies in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Review of Barundi police, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_244

Image indexed by slide number

A view of Burundi Police from afar at the Kitega dances in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Police -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Umushingantahe going for his medal, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_245

Image indexed by slide number

Umushingantahe in traditional dress approaching the troops and administrators at the Kitega Dances to receive his medal

in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Sound truck for intermission music, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 246

Image indexed by slide number

View from afar of a sound truck at the Kitega dances in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

The Audience, PFre Dupont in fez + pipe, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_247

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the audience at the Kitega Dances with PFre Dupont in the center in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on

the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi: Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

The Audience, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 248

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the audience at the Kitega Dances in Gitega, Gitega

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Intore near dance place, circa 1956 1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_249

Image indexed by slide number

Intore dancers assembling to begin the performance in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dancers

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi: Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Intore, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_250

Image indexed by slide number

Intore dancers beginning the performance in Gitega, Gitega

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dance

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi: Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Intore (Bigayimpunzi in center), circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_251

Image indexed by slide number

Intore dancers (Bigayimpunzi in center) performing in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

D'I A C

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dance

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Intore and Abashingantahe, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 252

Image indexed by slide number

Intore dancers and Abashingantahe performing in Gitega, Gitega

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dance

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Intore off the ground, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_253

Image indexed by slide number

Intore dancers performing, mid jump, in Gitega, Gitega Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dance

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi: Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Intore - off the ground, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_254

Image indexed by slide number

Intore dancers performing, mid jump, in Gitega, Gitega Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dance

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Intore - closing dance, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 255

Image indexed by slide number

Intore dancers in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on

the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dance

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Between dances - Intore, with Umushingantahe and photographer, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 256

Image indexed by slide number

Intore dancers in between dances in Gitega, Gitega Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dancers

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Intore swirling, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_257

Image indexed by slide number

Intore dancers in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on

the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dance

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Intore turning, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_258

Image indexed by slide number

Intore dancers in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on

the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dance

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi: Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Baragane approaching, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 259

Image indexed by slide number

Baragane dancers approaching the field in Gitega, Gitega

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dancers

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi: Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Baragane, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID albert papers 260

Image indexed by slide number

Baragane dancers in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date

on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dancers

Place: Africa

Burundi

Page 101 of 159

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Baragane, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 261

Image indexed by slide number

Baragane dancers in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date

on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Turumbu (African people)

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi: Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Drums entering, circa 1956 1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 262

Image indexed by slide number

Drummers carrying their drums onto the field to join the dancers in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dancers

Drummers (Musicians) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Drums and dancer, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_263

Image indexed by slide number

Drummers and Dancers in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dancers

Drummers (Musicians) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Drums and dancer off the ground, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_264

Image indexed by slide number

Drummers and Dancers in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dancers

Drummers (Musicians) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi: Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Drums departing, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_265

Image indexed by slide number

Drummers leaving the field in Gitega, Gitega Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is 07/21/56.

Topic: Rites and ceremonies -- Africa

Dancers

Drummers (Musicians) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi : Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Box 12 266-290 Hutu dancers, Harroy visit, violin, Umuduli

Man with violin, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_266

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of a man with a violin in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Music

Musicians -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Playing the Umuduli, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 267

Image indexed by slide number

A man playing the Umuduli with an audience of two young men in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

11/18/56.

Topic: Music

Musicians -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Playing the Umuduli, circa 1956 1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_268

Image indexed by slide number

A man playing the Umuduli with an audience in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 11/18/56.

Topic: Music

Musicians -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Watching the Umuduli player, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_269

Image indexed by slide number

A man playing the Umuduli with an audience in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 11/18/56.

Topic: Music

Musicians -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Listening to the Umuduli, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 270

Image indexed by slide number

The audience listening to the Umudli Player in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 11/18/56.

Topic: Music

Musicians -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Tutsi, Hutu and Sub Chief while waiting for Gov Gen Harroy, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_271

Image indexed by slide number

A group of men and a Sub Chief waiting for Gov. Gen. Harroy in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

11/18/56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Tutsi (African people)

Waiting for Gov Gen Harroy, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_272

Image indexed by slide number

A group waiting for Gov. Gen. Harroy in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 11/18/56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Abashingantahe and Sub Chief waiting for Gov Gen Harroy, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_273

Image indexed by slide number

Abashingantahe and the Sub Chief waiting for Gov. Gen. Harroy in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

11/18/56.

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Tired of waiting for Gov Gen Harroy, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_274

Image indexed by slide number

A group resting while waiting for Gov. Gen Harroy in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 11/18/56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Harroy and others watching the dancers, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 275

Image indexed by slide number

Gov. Gen. Jean-Paul Harroy and a group watching traditional dancers in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the

slide is 11/18/56.

Names: Harroy, Jean Paul

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Leaders

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Hutu ladies dancing, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 276

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Hutu ladies dancing in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Dance

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Hutu ladies dancing, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_277

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Hutu ladies dancing in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Dance

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Hutu dancing - silhouette, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_278

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Hutu dancing in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Dance

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Hutu dancers, circa 1956 1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_279

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Hutu dancing in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Dance

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Hutu ladies dancing, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_280

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Hutu ladies dancing in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Dance

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Ladies dancing, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_281

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Hutu ladies dancing in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Dance

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Hutu ladies dancing late afternoon, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_282

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Hutu ladies dancing in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Dance

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Batwa dancers with Akobederse, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_283

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Batwa dancers an Akobederse in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Dance Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Batwa (African people)

Batwa dancers, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_284

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Batwa dancing in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Dance

Children -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Batwa (African people)

Twa children dancing, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_285

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Batwa and Batwa children dancing in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Dance

Children -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Batwa (African people)

Batwa dancers, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_286

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Batwa dancing in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Dance
Place: Africa
Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Batwa (African people)

Batwa dancers, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 287

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Batwa dancing in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Dance

Children -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Batwa (African people)

Batutsi and Batwa men watching the dancing, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_288

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Batwa and Batutsi watching the dancing in Mutumba,

Karuzi Province, Burundi.

Topic: Dance Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Batwa (African people)

Batwa with Tutsi, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID albert papers 289

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Batwa men and a Tutsi man in Rusaka, Mwaro

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Batwa (African people)

Batwa, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_290

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Batwa men in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Batwa (African people)

Box 12 291-316 Batwa, Ngozi, Nyabikara, Urundi, Usumbura, Astrida

Mutwa portrait, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_291

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of a Mutwa man in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Batwa (African people)

Mutwakazi portrait, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_292

Image indexed by slide number

Profile portrait of a Mutwakazi man in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Batwa (African people)

Mutwa portrait, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_293

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of a Mutwa man in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Batwa (African people)

[Hutukazi] ladies carrying babies road to Usumbura, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_294

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Hutu ladies carrying their babies on their backs, on the Road to Usumbura, in what is now Bujumbura, Bujumbura Mairie Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JULY 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Infants

Place: Africa

Burundi

Page 113 of 159

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Market town, but not market day, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 295

Image indexed by slide number

Nyabikere, from afar, in the Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date

on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Cities and towns -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province) Nyabikere (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Market shed, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 296

Image indexed by slide number

"Market shed" structure, from afar, in Ngozi, Ngozi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Cities and towns -- Africa

Vernacular architecture -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Ngozi (Burundi : Province)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Territorial center, commerical area, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_297

Image indexed by slide number

The commercial area of Ngozi from afar, Ngozi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Cities and towns -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Ngozi (Burundi : Province)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Walking along the street, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_298

Image indexed by slide number

View from along the street in Ngozi, Ngozi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JULY 56.

Topic: Cities and towns -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Ngozi (Burundi : Province)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Mission church at Ibuye, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_299

Image indexed by slide number

The front of the Mission Church at Ibuye (now Buye) in Bujumbura Mairie Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

JUNE 57.

Topic: Church buildings -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Buye (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Usumbura market, circa 1957 1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_300

Image indexed by slide number

The crowds at Usumbura market, (now Bujumbura) in Bujumbura Mairie Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

JUNE 57.

Topic: Marketplaces

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Usumbura market - trucks for taxi's, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_301

Image indexed by slide number

The crowds and trucks at Usumbura market, (now Bujumbura) in Bujumbura Mairie Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

JUNE 57.

Topic: Marketplaces

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Street at outskirts of Usumbura, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 302

Image indexed by slide number

A view of a road in Usumbura, (now Bujumbura) in Bujumbura Mairie Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 57.

Topic: Cities and towns -- Africa

Dirt roads

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi: Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Usumbura (center), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_303

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the center of town at Usumbura (now Bujumbura) in Bujumbura Mairie Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

JUNE 57.

Topic: Cities and towns -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Usumbura (view of lake), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_304

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the town, Usumbura (now Bujumbura) in Bujumbura Mairie Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 57.

Topic: Cities and towns -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Paguidas Hotel - Usumbura, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 305

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the Paguidas Hotel in Usumbura (now Bujumbura) in Bujumbura Mairie Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

JUNE 57.

Topic: Cities and towns -- Africa

Hotels

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

King and Queen of Urundi [Mwambutsa and wife], circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 306

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of the King and Queen of Burundi (Mwambutsa IV

Bangiricenge and his Wife

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa

Queens

Kings and rulers

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

King and Queen of Urundi [Mwambutsa and wife] close up, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_307

Image indexed by slide number

Close portrait of King (Mwambutsa IV Bangiricenge) and Queen

of Burundi.

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa

Queens

Kings and rulers

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Steep hills- Ngozi, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_308

Image indexed by slide number

View of the valley and Ngozi from afar, Ngozi Province, Burundi.

The date on the slide is JULY 57.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Ngozi (Burundi : Province)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Urundi hills seen (barely) from Ruzizi plain, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 309

Image indexed by slide number

View of the hills from the Ruzizi plain. Bujumbura Mairie

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 57.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Urundi near Usumbura, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_310

Image indexed by slide number

Fields and plains near Usumbura, (now Bujumbura) Bujumbura

Mairie Province, Burundi.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Bujumbura (Burundi : Province)

Bujumbura (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

IRSAC, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_311

Image indexed by slide number

View of the entrance to the I.R.S.A.C. complex in what is now Butare, South Province, Rwanda. The date on the slide is JAN

57.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

IRSAC, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 312

Image indexed by slide number

View of the I.R.S.A.C. complex in Astrida (now Butare), South

Province, Rwanda. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Buildings Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Trees outside IRSAC questhouse, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 313

Image indexed by slide number

A view through the trees in Butare, South Province, Rwanda. The

date on the slide is APR 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Trees -- Africa

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

View from guesthouse, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 314

Image indexed by slide number

View of the hills from the guesthouse at the I.R.S.A.C. complex in Astrida (now Butare), South Province, Rwanda. The date on

the slide is APR 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Astrida planted hill, end of dry season, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 315

Image indexed by slide number

View of the hillside in Astrida (now Butare), South Province,

Rwanda. The date on the slide is APR 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Stormy day in Africa, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_316

Image indexed by slide number

Page 120 of 159

A view of clouds rolling in at Astrida (now Butare), South

Province, Rwanda. The date on the slide is

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Clouds

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Box 12 317-339 Tanganyika, Astrida, Astrida dancers

Christiana and Canisio, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 317

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Canisio and Christiana Gakwaya, husband and wife, in Astrida (now Butare) in South Province, Rwanda. The date on

the slide is APR 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Marie-Immaculata, circa 1956 1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_318

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Marie-Immaculata Gakwaya in Astrida (now Butare) in South Province, Rwanda. The date on the slide is APR 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Christiana, Goddefried and Marie-Immaculata, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_319

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Christiana, Goddefroid, and Marie Immaculata Gakwaya in Astrida (now Butare), South Province, Rwanda. The

date on the slide is APR 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Children -- Africa

Families

Place: Africa

Rwanda Southern (Rwanda : Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Marie-Immaculata, Goddefried, Canisio, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_320

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Canisio, Goddefroid, and Marie Immaculata Gakwaya in Astrida (now Butare), South Province, Rwanda. The

date on the slide is APR 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Children -- Africa

Families

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Ruanda dancers, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 321

Image indexed by slide number

A view of dancers from Rwanda in Astrida (now Butare), South

Province, Rwanda. The date on the slide is DEC 56.

Topic: Dance Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Young Hutu and Tutsi dancers, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_322

Image indexed by slide number

A view of young Hutu and Tutsi dancers in Astrida (now Butare), South Province, Rwanda. The date on the slide is DEC 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Dance

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Tutsi (African people)

Tutsi dancer, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 323

Image indexed by slide number

A Tutsi dancer in Astrida (now Butare), South Province, Rwanda.

The date on the slide is DEC 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Dance

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Tutsi dancers - Astrida Xmas '56, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_324

Image indexed by slide number

Tutsi dancers in Astrida (now Butare), South Province, Rwanda.

The date on the slide is DEC 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Dance

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

After the dancing, refreshments, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_325

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the dancers and onlookers during intermission in Astrida (now Butare), South Province, Rwanda. The date on the

slide is DEC 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Dancers

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Tutsi (African people)

Tutsi dancer, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_326

Image indexed by slide number

A Mututsi Dancer and dancers in the background at I.R.S.A.C. in Astrida (now Butare), South Province, Rwanda. The date on

the slide is DEC 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Dance

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Hutu dancer, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_327

Image indexed by slide number

A Hutu dancer and dancers in the background at I.R.S.A.C. in Astrida (now Butare), South Province, Rwanda. The date on the

slide is DEC 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Dance

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Tutsi girls, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 328

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Tutsi girls resting in the grass in Astrida (now Butare),

South Province, Rwanda. The date on the slide is DEC 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Ruanda Ladies, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 329

Image indexed by slide number

A group of women resting in the grass in Astrida (now Butare),

South Province, Rwanda. The date on the slide is DEC 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Hutu (African people)

Tutsi (African people)

Euphorbus, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_330

Image indexed by slide number

View of Euphorbus in savannah in Tanzania. The date on the

slide is MAR 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Euphorbia

Place: Africa

Tanzania

Genre/Form: Color slides

Tanganyika savannah, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 331

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the savannah and railroad tracks in Tanzania. The date

on the slide is MAR 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Savannas -- Africa

Place: Africa

Tanzania

Genre/Form: Color slides

Tanganyika savannah, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 332

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the savannah in Tanzania. The date on the slide is

MAR 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Savannas -- Africa

Place: Africa

Tanzania

Genre/Form: Color slides

Tanganyika savannah, circa 1956 1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_333

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the savannah in Tanzania. The date on the slide is

MAR 56.

Page 126 of 159

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Savannas -- Africa

Place: Africa

Tanzania

Genre/Form: Color slides

Tanganyika savannah - planoform trees, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 334

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the savannah and Planofrom trees in Tanzania. The

date on the slide is MAR 56.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Savannas -- Africa

Place: Africa

Tanzania

Genre/Form: Color slides

Tanganyika RR stop, Europeanized man, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 335

Image indexed by slide number

A view of a railroad station with a man in European dress in the

distance in Tanzania. The date on the slide is MAR 56.

Topic: Railroad stations

Place: Africa

Tanzania

Genre/Form: Color slides

Tanganyika RR stop, Islamized female, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_336

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the railroad tracks and women with Islamic dress in

Tanzania. The date on the slide is MAR 56.

Topic: Railroad stations

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Tanzania

Genre/Form: Color slides

Tanganyika portrait: red fez and hanging earlobes, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_337

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of a man with railroad tracks behind him in Tanzania.

The date on the slide is MAR 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa Railroad tracks

Place: Africa

Tanzania

Genre/Form: Color slides

Kigoma pier, Ivory, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_338

Image indexed by slide number

A view of Ivory lined up by the railroad tracks with onlookers in

Tanzania. The date on the slide is MAR 56.

Topic: Ivory -- Africa

Railroad tracks

Place: Africa

Tanzania

Genre/Form: Color slides

Ivory and beggar - dock at kigoma, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_339

Image indexed by slide number

A view of Ivory lined up and a man by the railroad tracks in

Tanzania. The date on the slide is MAR 56.

Topic: Ivory -- Africa

Railroad tracks

Beggars

Place: Africa

Tanzania

Genre/Form: Color slides

Box 12 340-368 Gite and staff

Bulldozer, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_340

Page 128 of 159

Image indexed by slide number

A bulldozer in Bukava, in what is now the Democratic Republic

of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY 57.

Topic: Bulldozers Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Ndiruhangura and EMA, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_341

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Ethel Mary Albert and Ndiruhangura in front of the Gite in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

NOV 56.

Names: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989 Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Anthropologists

Women anthropologists

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

King and Queen of Urundi [Mwambutsa and Wife] with EMA, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 342

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of the King (Mwambutsa IV Bangiricenge) and Queen of Burundi with Ethel Mary Albert in front of the Gite in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 57.

Names: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa

Queens

Kings and rulers Anthropologists

Women anthropologists

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

Staff and friend in the afternoon, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_343

Image indexed by slide number

A group of men sitting in front of the Gite in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is AUG 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Canisius [Canisio] at rest, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 344

Image indexed by slide number

Canisio Gakwaya resting under a tree in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

The gite approaching from Nyabikere, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_345

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the Gite (building) in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Architecture, Modern

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Entry to house and kitchen, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_346

Image indexed by slide number

A view of doorways into the Gite in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. That date Ion the slide is OCT 56.

Topic: Architecture, Modern

Households -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Charles Demaret - IRSAC Chauffeur, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 347

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Charles Demaret in Mutumba, Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is 11/18/56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Emma Maguet and EMA, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 348

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Ethel Mary Albert and Emma Maquet in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 11/18/56.

Names: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989 Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Anthropologists

Women anthropologists

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

[Govenor-General] Harroy and EMA, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_349

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Ethel Mary Albert and Govenor-General Jean-Paul Harroy in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the

slide is 11/18/56.

Names: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Harroy, Jean Paul

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa

Anthropologists

Women anthropologists

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Gov Gen Harroy and EMA, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 350

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Ethel Mary Albert and Govenor-General Jean-Paul Harroy in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the

slide is 11/18/56.

Names: Albert, Ethel Mary

Harroy, Jean Paul

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa

Anthropologists

Women anthropologists

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Harroy and Others watching the dancers, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_351

Image indexed by slide number

Govenor-General Jean-Paul Harroy and others watching the dancers in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the

slide is 11/18/56.

Names: Harroy, Jean Paul

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Gergeay, Administrator of Kitega, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 352

Image indexed by slide number

Gergeay, Administrator of of Kitega (now Gitega) in Gitega

province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 7/21/56.

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Gitega (Burundi: Province)

Gitega (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

'Hunter' Cordomans and Sector Chief Bodart, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_353

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of 'Hunter' Cordomans and Sector Chief Bodart in front of a hut in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the

slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa Vernacular architecture -- Africa

Huts

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Jaques Bodart, Chef du Secteur Kihinga, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 354

Image indexed by slide number

Page 133 of 159

A portrait of Sector Chief Bodart on his motorcycle in Mutumba,

Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is NOV 56.

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa

Motorcycles

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Sector Chief Bodart, EMA, and the chicken house, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_355

Image indexed by slide number

Sector Chief Bodart with Ethel Mary Albert and her Chicken Coop in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

JUN 56.

Names: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Topic: Leaders

Portrait photography -- Africa

Chickens -- Housing Anthropologists

Women anthropologists

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Emma Maquet and EMA, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_356

Image indexed by slide number

Portrait of Emma Maquet and Ethel Mary Albert in Mutumba,

Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is 11/18/56.

Names: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989 Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Anthropologists

Women anthropologists

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Our cock with two of his wives, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989 Creator:

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_357

Image indexed by slide number

Chickens in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the

slide is OCT 56.

Topic: Chickens Place: Africa Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Our cock - Mutumba, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989 Creator:

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_358

Image indexed by slide number

A Chicken in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on

the slide is OCT 56.

Topic: Chickens Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

My 'Alarm clock' while young, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_359

Image indexed by slide number

A Chicken in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on

the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Chickens Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Visitors taking refreshment at the Gite, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Page 135 of 159

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 360

Image indexed by slide number

A group of women and children taking refreshment and resting in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

OCT 56.

Topic: Children -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi: Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Staff and Visitors, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 361

Image indexed by slide number

A group of men and women standing in front of the Gite in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is

JULY 56.

Topic: Architecture, Modern

Households -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Canisius and the empty beer pots- good to the last drop, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 362

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Canisio (a.k.a. Canisius) Gakwaya in front of empty beer pots in Mutumba, Karuzi Province, Burundi. The date on

the slide is 11/18/56.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Beer

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

EMA in front of IRSAC Lab, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_363

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Ethel Mary Albert on the steps of I.R.S.A.C. at Astrida (now Butare), South Province, Rwanda. The date on the slide is

DEC 56.

Names: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989 Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

> Buildings Anthropologists

Women anthropologists

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Visitors at the Gite, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 364

Image indexed by slide number

A group of men and women at the Gite in Mutumba, Karuzi

Province, Burundi. The date on the slide is OCT 56.

Topic: Households -- Africa

Buildings

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Children at the Gite after school, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 365

Image indexed by slide number

A group of childen at the Gite in Rusaka, Mwaro Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JAN 57.

Topic: Children -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

My clerk Hypax, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_366

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Hypax in Rusaka, Mwaro Province, Burundi. The

date on the slide is APR 57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Men -- Africa

Place: Africa

Burundi

Mwaro (Burundi : Province)

Rusaka (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Canisio at IRSAC guesthouse, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_367

Image indexed by slide number

A portrait of Canisio Gakwaya in front of the I.R.S.A.C. building in Butare, South Province, Rwanda. The date on the slide is JUNE

57.

Topic: Portrait photography -- Africa

Buildings

Place: Africa

Rwanda

Southern (Rwanda: Province)

Butare (Rwanda)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Tutsi (African people)

The Gite - Mutumba, circa 1956

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_368

Image indexed by slide number

A view from afar of the Gite at Mutumba, in the Karuzi Province,

Burundi. The date on the slide is JUNE 56.

Topic: Architecture, Modern

Buildings

Place: Africa

Burundi

Karuzi (Burundi : Province)

Mutumba (Burundi)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Box 12 369-395 Congo

Albert National Park; (Elephant Bull Session), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_369

Image indexed by slide number

A view of an elephant bull from afar in what is now called Virunga National Park in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date

on the slide is JULY 57.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Animals Elephants

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Congolese in the forest, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_370

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Congolese men and women in the forest, at the Virunga National Park in the Democratic Republic of the Congo.

The date on the slide is JULY 57.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)
Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Iture Pygmy dwellings (Albert National Park), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_371

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Iture Pygmies from afar at the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide

is JULY 57.

Topic: Dwellings

Pygmies

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Page 139 of 159

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Mbuti (African people)

Iture pygmies, circa 1957 1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_372

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Iture Pygmies from afar at the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide

is JULY 57.

Topic: National parks and reserves

Pygmies

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)
Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Culture: Mbuti (African people)

Congolese villagers, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 373

Image indexed by slide number

A group of Congolese villagers from afar at Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the

slide is JULY 57.

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)
Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Young Elephant tied by roadside (Albert National Park), circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_374

Image indexed by slide number

A young elephant bull by a tree in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is

JULY 57

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Elephants

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Iture Forest, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_375

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the Itrue Forest in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY

57

Topic: Forests and forestry -- Africa

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)
Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Iture Forest, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 376

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the Itrue Forest in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY

57

Topic: Forests and forestry -- Africa

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Albert Park Antelope, etc, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID albert papers 377

Image indexed by slide number

Antelopes from afar in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY

57

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Animals antelopes

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)
Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Albert Park Buffalo, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_378

Image indexed by slide number

Buffalo from afar in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic

Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY 57

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Animals Buffaloes

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Congolese women with tump-line burdens, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_379

Image indexed by slide number

Two Congolese women walking with burdens by the roadside in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the

Congo. The date on the slide is JULY 57

Topic: National parks and reserves

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Albert Park- 'Toad' on block, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 380

Image indexed by slide number

A toad on a block of stone in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY

57

Topic: Reptiles

Toads -- Africa

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Albert National Park savannah, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 381

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the savannah in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY

57

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Savannas -- Africa

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)
Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Albert National Park - Road, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 382

Image indexed by slide number

A view from the car in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY

57

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Dirt roads

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Albert National Park - savannah, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 383

Image indexed by slide number

A view of trees in the savannah in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is

JULY 57

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Savannas -- Africa

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Albert National Park - Antelope, etc, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_384

Image indexed by slide number

Antelopes from afar in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY

57

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Animals antelopes

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Albert National Park - savannah, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 385

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the savannah in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY

57

Topic: Landscapes (representations) -- Africa

Savannas -- Africa

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Congolese women with tump-line burdens, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_386

Image indexed by slide number

Two Congolese women carrying a child walking with burdens by the roadside in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic

Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY 57

Topic: Agriculture

Children -- Africa

Women -- Africa

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Congo Quai, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert papers 387

Image indexed by slide number

People assembled by the river dock in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide

is JULY 57

Topic: National parks and reserves

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Congo village, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_388

Image indexed by slide number

Congo village from afar over a view of the Congo River in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo.

The date on the slide is JULY 57

Topic: Villages

Congo River

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Congo river, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_389

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the Congo River in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY

57

Topic: Congo River

National parks and reserves

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)
Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Boats on the Congo, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_390

Image indexed by slide number

A view from afar of boats in the Congo River in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date

on the slide is JULY 57

Topic: Congo River

National parks and reserves

Boats and boating

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Boats on the Congo, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_391

Image indexed by slide number

A close view of boats on the Congo River in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the

slide is JULY 57

Topic: Congo River

National parks and reserves

Boats and boating

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Congo river dry season, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_392

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the Congo River in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY

57

Topic: Congo River

National parks and reserves

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Congolese crane operator, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_393

Image indexed by slide number

A Congolese man in a crane in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY

57

Topic: Cranes, derricks, etc.

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)
Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Congo River village, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_394

Image indexed by slide number

View of a village on the Congo River in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide

is JULY 57

Topic: Villages

Congo River

National parks and reserves

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)

Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Congo River, circa 1957

1 Slides (photographs) (color)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989

Language: English.

Notes: Image ID.albert_papers_395

Image indexed by slide number

A view of the Congo River in the Virunga National Park, in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. The date on the slide is JULY

57

Topic: Congo River

National parks and reserves

Place: Africa

Congo (Democratic Republic)
Parc national des Virunga (Congo)

Genre/Form: Color slides

Series 6: Study of fatalism

20 inches	
Scope and Contents:	This series comprises of notes and drafts of Albert's unpublished manuscript relating to her cross cultural study of fatalism.
Box 13	Science of western culture equation and the method of the study of man
Box 13	Criteria of credibility
Box 13	Poets and peasants as philosophers
Box 13	Consistency in cultural philosophies
Box 13	Consistency, empiricism, and pluralismresolutions of inconsistencies
Box 13	Cultural variations and consistency
Box 13	Change
Box 13	Consistency and culture change
Box 14	Comparative cultural logics (including paradox)
Box 14	Fatalism: Outlines, Preface
Box 14	Introduction
Box 14	Definition of fatalism
Box 14	Islam
Box 14	Varieties of Fatalism (1)
Box 14	Varieties of Fatalism (2)
Box 14	Logic of Fatalism
Box 14	Manuscript
Box 15	Uncertainty and 'Changing Fate'
Box 15	Part II- Ethics and Changes
Box 15	Part III

Series 6: Study of fatalism

Ethel Mary Albert Papers
NAA.1990-30

Box 15	[Study of Fatalism-1]
Box 15	[Study of Fatalism-2]
Box 15	[Study of Fatalism-3]
Box 15	[Study of Fatalism-4]
Box 16	Outline: Fatalism, the ethics of resignation: a case study in ethnophilosophy
Box 16	Fatalism Preface- Correspondence & Special Notes Notes: Includes original 9 page preface
Box 16	Fatalism: Outline [Draft]
Box 16	"Fatalism in Cultural World-Views" [pages i-100] pages i-100
Box 16	"Fatalism in Cultural World-Views" [pages 101- 199a] pages 101- 199a
Box 16	"Fatalism in Cultural World-Views" [pages 200-316] pages 200-316
Box 16	"Fatalism in Cultural World-Views" [pages c1-c99] pages c1-c99
Box 16	"Fatalism in Cultural World-Views" [pages c100-c129] pages c100-c129
Box 16	"Fatalism in Cultural World-Views" [pages 1-153; partial bibliography, 4 pages] pages 1-153; partial bibliography, 4 pages

Series 7: Study of values in five cultures

5 inches

Box 17	Preface, Acknowledgements, and Maps
Box 17	'Val. St.' Notes: Original copy
Box 17	Comparisons- 5 Value Studies
Box 17	Bibliography Notes: Old-combined
Box 17	"Theory construction for the comparative study of values in five cultures: a report on the values study," 1954 January
Box 17	MS, "Ethnography of values: five cultural value Systems." January 1971, 1971 January

Series 8: Miscellaneous notes

7 ½ inches

Box 18	African Committee Conference
Box 18	Ch 3-A Methodology Notes: oper. indices/sampling, native informants
Box 18	Ch 4BData collection: field work methods and techniques
Box 18	Ch 4BAssumptionsGeneral
Box 18	AssumptionsEthnological
Box 18	Ch 3B DataParalingual and behavioral
Box 18	Ch 3B Words-Actions/behavior-value and conduct
Box 18	Premises as unitcontextual meaning
Box 19	Pattern, Context- Overflow
Box 19	Data: the language of values
Box 19	Ch 3 Values in language and conduct: content analysis in culture context

Series 9: Unpublished writings

5 inches

Box 20	"Cultural universalswords or things." AAA. November 20, 1964, 1964 November 20
Box 20	"Pierce's type-token distinction." [Student Paper] January 26, 1947, 1947 January 26
Box 20	Semeiotics and semantics bibliography
Box 20	"On the science of values: a footnote to scientific humanism." [Student Paper] May, 1948, 1948 May
Box 20	48. "A Re-examination of 'existential import' of categorical propositions." December 1957, 1957 December Notes: First written as a talk delivered at Syracuse University in April, 1952.
Box 20	"The Philosophical Consequences of Modern Physical Theory." Ph.D. dissertation, University of Wisconsin, 1949, 1949
Box 20	"The problem of historical causation," Notes: MA thesis, Columbia University

"A Comparative Study of Hutu and Tutsi Values in Urundi." July 4, 1957, 1957 July 4
Notes: Text of a talk given to I.R.S.A.C. staff in Belgian Congo, translated from French.

Series 10: Published articles

5 inches	
Scope and Contents:	This series contains Albert's publications. Many publications are accompanied by earlier drafts of those articles. Some folders which contained only drafts of publication have been removed and separated into Series 13: Drafts of Published Articles.
Box 21	[Miscellaneous Book Reviews for American Anthropologist]
Box 21	1954 Causality in the Social Sciences. The Journal of Philosophy. 51(30): 695-706., 1954
Box 21	1954 The Classification of values: A Method and Illustration. American Anthropologist 55(2): 111-154., 1954
Box 21	1956 La Philosophie des Indiens Zunis. Extrait du Numero du 2ème Trimestre 1956 De La Revue de Psychologie des Peuples. Istitut Havrais de Sociologie Economique et de Psychologie des Peuples, Paris. Co-authored by Jean Cazeneuve, pp. 1-12., 1956
Box 21	1957 Value Sentences and Empirical Research. Philosophy and Phenomenological Research. 17(3): 331-338., 1957
Box 21	1958 First Principles in Logic and Ethics. Bucknell Review 7(3): 133-143, 1958
Box 21	1958 Social Sciences Facts and Philosophical Values. The Antioch Review (Winter 1957/1958): 406-420., winter 1957/1958 Notes: This folder also contains a Vietnamese translation.
Box 21	1960 "My 'Boy' Muntu." In The Company of Man: Twenty Portraits by Anthropologists, edited by Joseph B Casagrande, pp. 358-375. NY: Harper & Bros., 1960
Box 21	1960 Socio-Political Organization and Receptivity to Change: Some Differences Between Ruanda and Urundi. Southwestern Journal of Anthropology 16(1): 46-74, 1960
Box 21	1960 Une Etude de Valeurs en Urundi. Cahiers D'Etudes Africaines 2: 358-375., 1960
Box 21	1963 Conflict and Change In American Values: A Culture-Historical Approach. Ethics: An International Journal Of Social, Political, and Legal Philosophy 74(1): 19-33., 1963
Box 21	1963 The Role Of Women: A Question of Values. The Voice Of America: Forum Lectures. Potential of Woman Series. 5: 1-8., 1963

Box 21	1963 Value Aspects of Teaching Anthropology. In The Teaching of Anthropology, edited by David G. Mandelbaum, Gabriel W. Lasker and Ethel M. Albert, pp. 559-581. (American Anthropological Association, Memoir 94) Berkeley and Los Angeles: University of California Press., 1963
Box 21	1964 "'Rhetoric', 'Logic', and 'Poetics' in Burundi: Culture Patterning of Speech Behavior." American Anthropologist 66 (6): 35-54., 1964
Box 21	1970 "Conceptual Systems in Africa." In The African Experience, Volume 1: Essays, edited by John N. Paden and Edward W. Soja, pp. 99-10., 1970

Series 11: Bibliography

Ethel Mary Albert Papers
NAA.1990-30

Series 11: Bibliography

5 inches

Box 22 Bibliography- Africa, Urundi, General.

Notes: This box contains index cards comprising a bibliography related to

Africa.

Series 12: Drafts of published articles

2 1/2 inches

Box 23	1963 "Women of Burundi: A Study of Social Values," 1963 Notes: Author's Translation of "La Femme en Urundi" in Femmes d'Afrique Noire.
Box 23	1968 "Value Systems" in International Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences, 1968
Box 23	1966 "The Unmothered Woman" in Challenge to Women., 1966
Box 23	1960 "Five Abstracts in the Philosophy of Science and the Philosophy of Values," 1960 Notes: Submitted to Paul W. Kurtz, editor, for <i>Philosophical Abstracts</i> .

Series 13: Miscellany Ethel Mary Albert Papers NAA.1990-30

Series 13: Miscellany

2½ inches

Box 24	"The Peasant" and "La Miseria." October, 1954. By F. G. Friedmann, 1954 October
Box 24	Book Appraisal, November 18, 1983., 1983 November 18 Notes: Appraisal of Albert's Library; Contains last known address.

Series 14: Sound recordings

8 Sound tape reels (analog, 3 3/4 ips; 5 in.)

Creator: Albert, Ethel Mary, 1918-1989 Local Albert Sound Recordings 1-8

Numbers:

Scope and There are to

There are two groupings, Tapes 1-2 and Tapes 1-6, with no other information provided.

Contents:

Genre/Form: Sound recordings

Box 25 Albert SR 1, undated

1 Sound tape reel (7 in.) Audio: Albert SR 1 side 1 Audio: Albert SR 1 side 2

Box 25 Albert SR 2, undated

1 Sound tape reel (7 in)

Box 25 Albert SR 3, undated

1 Sound tape reel (5 in.)

Box 25 Albert SR 4, undated

1 Sound tape reel (5 in.)

Box 25 Albert SR 5, undated

1 Sound tape reel (5 in)

Box 25 Albert SR 6

1 Sound tape reel (5 in.)

Box 25 Albert SR 7, undated

1 Sound tape reel (5 in.)

Box 25 Albert SR 8, undated

1 Sound tape reel (5 in.)